OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE
SHIMLA DISTRICT SHIMLA.
No. AHCG/20- 3 §/) & Dated L(- 0 4, 9,
To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division, Shimla.

Sub:- Diversion of 0.2099 hac. of forest land in favour of H.P.
Police department for establishment of Police Post at
Jutog, within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division

Distt. Shimla HP. (Online No. FP/HP/Others/33179/2018.
Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 11203 dated
23.03.2020, on the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is submitted that the reply of point No. 1
is as under as desired please:-

i. Entrance road from NH= 427 m including open land which is narrow
in width, we cannot plan/build up any structure in this area due to
steep slope.

ii. Site has steep slope, to retain earth provided steps (open seating) used
as seating space for parade ground.

iii.  Set back are as per TCP norms.

iv. Open area/Build up area ratio is as per NBC-2016 (National Building
Code) even parade ground area provided over set back.

v. Build up area is as per 11t finance Commission for up gradation of
Police and Prison infrastructure.(Photocopy enclosed)

vi. Most of land protected by retaining walls which required more width

foundation level which require more land.

Yours faithfully

Addl.Superintendent of Police
Shimla District Shimla.
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